WATAUGA
M BOARD OF EDUCATION

Marge;ret E. Gragg Educational Center
WATAUGA (187258l)3|§g§_e7r1'g%eul Boone, NC 28607

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Electronic Meeting Originating at Margaret E. Gragg Educational Center
Link to meeting: https://bit.ly/3aDnsw3
View: WCS Board Meeting June 8, 2020
AGENDA
June 8, 2020
5:30 P.M.

5:30 1. CALL TO ORDER Board Chair
5:32 2. CLOSED SESSION

A. Approval of Minutes

B. Reportable Offenses — N.C.G.S.115C-288(g)
C. Student Records - N.C.G.S.143-318.11(a)(1)
D. Personnel — N.C.G.S.143-318.11(a)(6)

6:00 3. OPEN SESSION/WELCOME/MOMENT OF SILENCE Board Chair

6:03 4. DISCUSSION AND ADJUSTMENT OF AGENDA Board Chair

6:06 5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT Dr. Scott Elliott
6:11 6. STUDENTS’ REPORT Ms. Haleigh Lawson

6:16 7. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes for 05/11/20 Dr. Scott Elliott
Surplus Declaration Request

Budget Amendment #3

Career and Technical Education Plan Proposal

Approval of Resolution in Support of Broadband Expansion of Broadband in North
Carolina

Approval of Resolution Denouncing Racism and Violence and Reaffirming Watauga
County Schools Commitment to Equity and Success for all Students

{3 Mowing Contract

H Personnel Report

MmO Ow

™

6:23 8. POLICIES: SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES FOR FIRST READ Dr. Wayne Eberle
A. 4230 Communicable Diseases — Students
B. 7560 Permitted Salary Deductions for Absences and Discipline of Certain Exempt Employees

C. 7620 Payroll Deductions



6:38

6:50

7:00
7:10

7:20

9.

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

Page two, Agenda, June 8, 2020

POLICIES: SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES FOR SECOND READ Dr. Wayne Eberle

A. 1402 Remote Participation in Board Meetings

B. 4333 Weapons, Bomb Threats, Terrorist Threats, and Clear Threats to Safety
C. 4400 Attendance

D. 4700 Student Records

E. 5015 School Volunteers

F. 5050 Emergency Closings

G. 6125 Administering Medicines to Students

H. 6420 Contracts with the Board

I. 7360/8225 Crowdfunding on Behalf of the School System

PUBLIC COMMENT Board Chair

Note: Anyone who wishes to address the Board should send an email to Superintendent,
Dr. Scott Elliott at elliotts@wataugaschools.org prior to the board meeting on
Monday, June 8, 2020

BOARD OPERATIONS

BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION



WATAUGA COUNTY
M BOARD OF EDUCATION
Margaret E. Gragg Educational Center

WATAUGA 175 Pioneer Trail Boone, NC 28607

(828) 264-7190 (828) 264-7196

DATE: May 11, 2020
PRESENT: Ron Henries, Brenda Reese,
Gary Childers, Steve Combs,
Jay Fenwick, Dr. Scott Elliott,
Superintendent, Dr. Steven Martin,
TIME: 6:00 p.m. Asst. Superintendent

PLACE: Electronic Meeting Originating at the
Margaret E. Gragg Educational Center

CALL TO ORDER

OPEN SESSION

Mr. Ron Henries, Board Chair, called the meeting to order in open session at 6:00 PM. He began
the meeting with a moment of silence.

DISCUSSION AND ADJUSTMENT OF AGENDA

Mr. Henries noted the addition of the School Nutrition proposal

Dr. Gary Childers moved to hold the discussion of policy 4325 Drugs and Alcohol until a later
date for more discussion. Brenda Reese seconded the motion and all members approved the revised
agenda.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Elliott greeted all of the board and recognized the student representatives. He noted the event
funding the We Can So You Can organization. He highlighted the Advanced Placement (AP) exams
that were being held that week, and that Ms. Huffman just finished an AP exam. He announced
that graduation would be held on May 30th, and that students would soon pick up caps and gowns.
On May 29" K-8 schools would hold a promotion ceremony for 8" grade students. Dr. Elliott
stated that it was Teacher Appreciation week, and thanked the teachers for the hard work and effort
which they had given during the previous month of remote learning. He noted that it was also
School Nurses week and thanked the Nurses for the significant efforts to make the schools safer
and healthier. During this month, School Principals Day was also celebrated when we can show
appreciation for the many ways that they make our schools great places to learn and work.



Page two WCS BOE meeting, May 11, 2020

He shared that Varsity Basketball Women’s and Men’s Coach, Laura Barry had received the “Eight
Who Make a Difference in Sports” recognition and that it was a significant honor. Ms. Barry is
also a Boone Chamber “Four Under Forty” finalist. He noted that Ms. Olivia Tarnowski had also
been nominated.

STUDENTS REPORT

Ms. Huffiman thanked everyone for the experiences that she had had while on the board. She said
that it was very valuable during her high school career and for her future. She noted that while in
remote learning, there was not much to report, but that AP exams were being held online that week.
Ms. Lawson said that the teachers were doing a good job during remote learning, but that everyone
missed attending school.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes for 04/6/20

Surplus Declaration Request

Budget Amendment #2

Approval of Amendment No.4 to Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Property
Approval of Amended Watauga County Schools Calendar due to COVID Closure
School Nutrition Bid and Proposal Renewals

Personnel Report

emmoaEp

Dr. Elliott noted that item D was a contract extension to complete due diligence for the Hodges
property in Valle Crucis.

He brought the board’s attention to item E, an amended calendar, which will begin the 20-21 year
on August 17%.

Steve Combs moved to approve items A through G of the Consent Agenda. Jay Fenwick seconded
the motion, and the vote to approve these items was unanimous.

POLICIES FOR FIRST READ

1402 Remote Participation in Board Meetings

4325 Drugs-and-Aleohel

4333 Weapons, Bomb Threats, Terrorist Threats, and Clear threats to safety

4400 Attendance

4700 Student Records

5015 School Volunteer

5050 Emergency Closings

6125 Administering Medicines to Students — August or Sept, Dr. Holden and Nurse Klutz
6420 Contracts with the Board

7360/8225  Crowdfunding

Due to the agenda adjustment at the beginning of the meeting, policy 4325 Drugs and Alcohol
would be addressed at a later date. During discussion, Dr. Elliott suggested that Dr. Holden and
Nurse Shelly Klutz could present at a future meeting regarding procedures currently followed in
schools in the operation of the health room and medication administration.



Page three, WCS BOE meeting, May 11, 2020

POLICIES FOR SECOND READ

4334/5035/71345—Use-of Unmanned-Airerafl-(Drones)

4040/7310 Staff-Student Relations

7100 Recruitment and Selection of Personnel
7130 Licensure

7240 Drug-Free and Alcohol-Free Workplace
7410 Teacher Contracts

Following review and discussion, Steve Combs moved to approve the above listed policies with
the exception of 4334/5035/7345 Unmanned Aircraft which will be set aside for review during the
next meeting. Jay Fenwick seconded the motion, and the vote to approve these items was
unanimous.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments at the May board meeting.
BOARD OPERATIONS

Dr. Elliott will contact the board regarding approval of a Principal for Cove Creek. There has been
no word yet on the NCSBA summer conference.

BOARD COMMENTS

Each of the board members thanked Emerson Huffman for serving on the board for the last two
years and wished her success at North Carolina State University. They thanked Christy Parker for
making all of the arrangements for the Teacher of the Year remote interviews.

ADJOURNMENT

Gary Childers moved to adjourn, which was seconded by Steve Combs and approved by all
members at 7:06 PM.

R. Ivan Henries, Board Chair Dr. Scott Elliott, Superintendent



Declaration of Surplus Items - June 2020
Date Approved:

Green Valley
Asset # Quantity Description Usable

HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400046 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400048 1 Computer 1
HP Compaqg DC 7900 Desktop

400049 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400050 1 Computer 1
HP Compagq DC 7900 Desktop

400051 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400052 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400054 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400059 1 Computer 1
HP Compagq DC 7900 Desktop

400061 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 73900 Desktop

400155 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400156 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400158 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400159 1 Computer 1
HP Compagq DC 7900 Desktop

400164 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400165 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400166 1 Computer 1
HP Compagq DC 7900 Desktop

400173 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400174 1 Computer 1
HP Compagq DC 7900 Desktop

400175 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400177 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400179 1 Computer 1

Unusable



HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop

400181 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop
4001390 1 Computer 1
HP Compaq DC 7900 Desktop
400191 1 Computer 1
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop
900337 1 Computer 1
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop
902937 1 Computer 1
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop
902942 1 Computer 1
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop
903598 1 Computer 1
32  Computer Monitor 32
60 60 0
Hardin Park
Asset # Quantity Description Q@ Unusable
2 Pull-Down Projection Screen 2
50020 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
50027 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500068 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
400426 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500047 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500027 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500212 1 Elmo TT-02RX Document Camera 1
500029 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500067 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500028 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500033 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500023 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500039 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500046 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500049 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500041 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500036 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500043 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500031 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500042 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500019 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
803597 1 Dell Precision T3500 Desktop Computer 1
500092 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
500026 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1



500025
500024
500022
500121
500035
902890
902880
500308
500053
500307
300536
200553
500335
500338
500339
500345
500341
500344
500336
500337
500342
900324
903594
903603
903600
500030
902887
902889
902885
29711

50026

902900
500038
500058
500480

500021
500040

HH%HH;&HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

148

Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
NEC NP400 Projector

Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Apple iPod Touch MP Player 8GB
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop Computer
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop Computer
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop Computer
Dell Precision T3500 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 790 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Computer Monitor

HP Computer Monitor

NEC Computer Monitor

Computer Keyboards

Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer
Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer

g - R

B R PR R R R P PR PR R R R RRBRRRERRBSRRBRRR B RB§ 2 RBRBRRRRPRRR R BRP

87

61



Mabel

Asset # Quantity Description N

Usable Unu;ab!e

600005 1 Dell Optiplex 745 Desktop Computer 1
600361 1 Dell Optiplex 745 Desktop Computer 1
600374 1 Dell Optiplex 745 Desktop Computer 1
600382 1 Dell Optiplex 745 Desktop Computer 1
600225 1 Dell Optiplex 745 Desktop Computer 1

1 Dell Computer Monitor 1
701106 1 Haier Mini-Refrigerator 1

1 Yellow Student Chair 1

2 Blue Student Chair 2

1 Wooden Student Chair 1

6 Blue Student Chair 6

1  Yellow Student Desk 1

18 8 10
Parkway
Asset# Quantity Description Qﬁﬂg m
700557 1 Dell Optiplex 745 Desktop Computer
700812 1 Kaivac KV120 Floor Cleaner

2 0
Watauga High School
Assetd Quantity Description Usa-ble Unu;able
36047402 1 Hitachi CPX260 LCD Projector 1
906114 1 OTC Fuel Injection Service Kit 1

1 Subaru Select Monitor 1

2 3/4" Torque Wrench 2
28579 1 Dell Optiplex 755 Desktop Computer 1
900591 1 Snap-On 26" Tool Cabinet Top 1

Snap-On 26" Rolling 8 Drawer Tool

900530 1 Cabinet 1

50 Broken and Damaged Tools 50

Snap-On 26" Rolling 8 Drawer tool

902963 1 Cabinet 1

1 Singer Auto-Vance |l Tape Recorder

1 Black Metal Cabinet 1

Kobalt 26" 6 Drawer w/wheels Tool
904961 1 Cabinet 1



80383 1  Trucut 4 Speed Brake Lathe 1

63 9 54
Technology Department
Asset # Quantity Description Usa.ble Unu;able
51505 1 Apple iPad 2 1
50275 1  AppleiPad 2 1

2 1 1

Maintenance Department

Asset # Quantity Description

50619 1 Dewalt Angel Grinder D28110

51495 1 3M 497 Electronics Vaccuum

51496 1 3M 497 Electronics Vaccuum

50787 1 3M 497 Electronics Vaccuum
4

Usable Unu;able
1

Blm =B e






